

JOAN HARTMANN
Third District Supervisor



County Administration Building
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, California 93101
Telephone: (805) 568-2192

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

Date: 03/20/2019

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Barbara
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

RE: Appointment of Liliana Cardenas to Commission for Women

For placement on the Board of Supervisors agenda for the meeting of: April 2,
2019

I would like to recommend the appointment/ reappointment of the
following person to the: Commission for Women

Salutation: Mr Mrs Ms.

Full Name of Appointee: Liliana Cardenas

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Home Phone:

Work Phone:

E-mail:

Appointee will represent the Third District on this commission.

Position was formerly held by: Tracy Beard

Check box only if this appointment is filling an unexpired vacancy.

Third District Supervisor: Joan Hartmann

Signed by: Joan Hartmann

COB Information Verification

Letter of Resignation on file

Vacancy Notice on file

Term:

_____ years

Beginning date

Ending date

Jefferson Litten
Chief of Staff
jlitten@countyofsb.org

Elizabeth Farnum
District Representative
efarnum@countyofsb.org

Gina Fischer
District Representative
gfischer@countyofsb.org

Profile

LILIANA

First Name

CARDENAS

Last Name

[Redacted]

Email Address

[Redacted]

Street Address

[Redacted]

Suite or Apt

[Redacted]

City

CA

State

93434

Postal Code

Indicate Supervisor Who Will Receive a Copy of your Application *

Third District - Joan Hartmann

[Redacted]

Primary Phone

[Redacted]

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Commission For Women: Submitted

Reference 1 Name

[Redacted]

Reference 1 Address

[Redacted]

Reference 1 Telephone

Reference 1 Occupation

Reference 2 Name

[Redacted]

Reference 2 Address

[Redacted]

Reference 2 Telephone

Reference 2 Occupation

Reference 3 Name

[REDACTED]

Reference 3 Address

[REDACTED]

Reference 3 Telephone

Reference 3 Occupation

If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.

N/A

Interests & Experiences

Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

Being of service to others is one of my passions. I enjoy giving back to my community and have dedicated my time to creating service projects and community service. I am passionate to better the community I grew up in and have dedicated myself to serving them.

Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

[Liliana Cardenas Resume 1 .pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Please attach any additional documents here

Demographics

Ethnicity

Hispanic

Gender

Female

[REDACTED]

Date of Birth

Education Completed:

BA at UCSB

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

I Agree *

Liliana Cardenas

EDUCATION:

University of California, Santa Barbara

B.A. Global Studies, Minor: Spanish

Pontifical Catholic University, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

Education Abroad Program, January- July 2011

EXPERIENCE:

City Council Member, City of Guadalupe

Dec. 2018-Present

Program Advisor, Scholarship Foundation of Santa Barbara

Nov. 2015- Present

- Conduct Financial Aid parent meetings at eleven schools within the Santa Barbara County
- Provide high school, undergraduate and graduate students with financial aid advising through one on one appointments and group workshops
- Provide interview training to fifteen volunteers for the scholarship interview process
- Conduct over twenty interviews for students applying to the scholarship each year
- Attend several outreach events in the community to expand the foundations network
- Increase numbers and awareness of the scholarship within the community
- Manage Access databases for student scholarship information and outreach events
- Stay up to date with financial aid
- Manage office with very little supervision

Outreach Counselor/Academic Advisor, Educational Talent Search
California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo, Ca, 93407

Mar. 2013-Nov. 2015

- Conducted workshops on graduation requirements, post-secondary requirements and financial literacy to Junior High and High School students
- Proactively collaborated and maintained professional relationships with school officials, community organizations, and other departments within Cal Poly
- Trained and mentored three new program staff
- Monitored student progress, identified academic problems, and provided guidance and referrals
- Conducted parent meetings on pre-college information
- Collected student data with regards to rigorous curriculum, postsecondary enrollment and financial aid information and input data in program database
- Maintained confidential student records
- Coordinated and facilitated program events (field trips, workshops, and recruitment)
- Participated and served on hiring committees for departmental staff recruitment
- Tracked data for the new grant cycle
- Drafted the first strategic plan and student learning outcomes for the organization

COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

Treasurer and Immediate Past President, Guadalupe Lions Club
Lions International, Guadalupe, CA

Feb. 2017- Present

- Former Charter President
- Helped charter a Lions club in Guadalupe with twenty-four charter members
- Create and conduct service projects in the community

Mentor, Youth Making Change Jun. 2017- Dec. 2017
The Fund for Santa Barbara, Santa Maria, CA

- Mentored and helped fifteen youth members in the organization develop skills for their grant awarding process

Board Member- Guadalupe Boys and Girls Club Feb. 2017-Dec. 2017
United Boys and Girls Clubs, Guadalupe, CA

- Helped and supported the club during fundraising events
- Advised during club facility decisions

Board Member- College Achievement Now Feb. 2017- Present
Allan Hancock College, Santa Maria, CA

- Provide feedback to the organization

Finance Committee member, Our Lady of Guadalupe Church Feb. 2015- Present
Guadalupe, CA

- Assist in reviewing the parish budget

Volunteer Certified Tax Preparer, AARP Jan. 2016 – Apr. 2016
Orcutt Oasis Senior Center, Santa Maria, CA

- Provide free tax preparation to over sixty families

Volunteer Certified Tax Preparer, Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) Jan. 2015– April 2015
Allan Hancock College, Santa Maria, CA

- Provide free tax preparation services to over fifty low-income families

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Leading for Community Impact Program Alumni, Leading from Within 2018-2019
- Member, Western Association of Educational Opportunity Personnel (WESTOP) 2013-2015
- Member, Central California Chapter of WESTOP 2013- 2015

